
   

 Rochester Public Utilities, 4000 East River Road NE, Rochester, Minnesota 55906-2813 
telephone  507-280-1540 .facsimile  507-280-1542 .website www.rpu.org 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rochester Public Utilities 

 

Board Meeting Packet 

 

July 29, 2014 

 
 
 
 
  





ROCHESTER PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD 
 

MEETING AGENDA –July 29, 2014 
 

RPU SERVICE CENTER 
4000 EAST RIVER ROAD NE 

ROCHESTER, MN 55906 
 

4:00 PM 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of June 24, 2014 Meeting 

2. Approval of Accounts Payable 

NEW BUSINESS 

3. Open Comment Period 

(This agenda section is for the purpose of allowing citizens to address the Utility Board. 

Comments are limited to 4 minutes, total comment period limited to 15 minutes.  Any speakers not 

having the opportunity to be heard will be the first to present at the next Board meeting.) 

4. Consideration of Bids/Proposals 

a. Chester Substation Disconnect Switches 

b. Professional Services Agreement for Asbestos Project Management  

5. Financial Results as of June 30, 2014 

6. Electric Cost of Service Study Results 

a. Accept and place on file 

b. Approve notice of proposed rate changes 

7. General Managers Report 

8. Other Business 

9. Adjourn 

 
The agenda and board packet for Utility Board meetings are available on-line 
at www.rpu.org and http://rochestercitymn.iqm2.com/Citizens/Default.aspx 
 

 

 
 



 1 

ROCHESTER PUBLIC UTILITIES 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

June 24, 2014 
 
 
Members Present: Mr. Williams, Mr. Stahl, Mr. Reichert and Mr. Browning 
Absent:  None 
Also Present:  Terry Adkins, City Attorney 
 
Board President Williams called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM. 
 
1.       President Williams recognized and thanked Greg Heppner and Doug Rovang for their 
years of service with Rochester Public Utilities. 
 
2. Mr. Stahl moved to approve the minutes of the May 27 & June 3rd, 2014 meetings, with 
the correction of the recessed meeting date being changed to May 27th, seconded by Mr. 
Browning. 

All voting “AYE” 
 
3.   Mr. Reichert moved to approve the Accounts Payable, seconded by Mr. Stahl. 
 

All voting “AYE” 
 

4.  Mr. Williams opened the meeting for comments from the public.   
No one from the public came forward to speak. 
 

Mr. Wojcik joined the meeting at 4:15 PM. 
 

5.  Mr. Wojcik moved to approve the purchase agreement for the Olmsted County Campus 
water system and the separate Letter of Understanding dated May 29, 2014 reading as follows, 
seconded by Mr. Stahl. 

All voting “AYE” 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, to 
approve a Purchase Agreement and supplemental Letter of Understanding with Olmsted 
County, and request that the Mayor and City Clerk execute the Purchase Agreement for 
 

Purchase of Olmsted County Campus Water System 
 
The amount of the Purchase Agreement to be ONE DOLLAR ($1) and other valuable 
consideration, including those obligations set forth separately by contract or agreement. 
 
Passed by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, this 24th day of 
June, 2014. 

 
 

un
ap

pro
ve

d



 
RPU BOARD MINUTES  JUNE 24, 2014 
 
 

 2 

6.  Mr. Wojcik moved to approve Amendment 5 to Schedule A of the Power Sales Contract 
between Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency reading as follows, seconded by Mr. 
Reichert. 
 
     All voting “AYE” 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, that 
the Common Council of the said City is requested to approve an amendment to the Power 
Sales Contract between Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency and the City of 
Rochester, Minnesota and that the Common Council authorize the Mayor and the City 
Clerk to execute the agreement for: 
 
Amendment 4 to Schedule A of the Power Sales Contract between Southern Minnesota 
Municipal Power Agency and the City of Rochester, Minnesota 
 
 
Passed by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, this 24th day of 
June, 2014. 

 
 
7.   General Manager’s Report: 

• Decommissioning Update 
• SMMPA Board Meeting 
• Mr. Reichert, Mr. Williams and Mr. Kotschevar all attended the APPA National 

Conference in Denver. Mr. Reichert attended a Cyber security and Physical security 
session. Mr. Williams attended a session on strategic planning. Next year’s 
conference will be held in Minneapolis. 

 
8. Management Report’s: 
 
9.  Other Business: 

• The Board proposed a study session this fall to discuss various topics including 
policies. 

 
10.    Mr. Browning moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:00 PM, seconded by Mr. Reichert.   
  

All voting “AYE” 
 

A Study session immediately followed the regular board meeting. 
 
  
 
 
 
 

un
ap

pro
ve

d



 
RPU BOARD MINUTES  JUNE 24, 2014 
 
 

 3 

Submitted by: 
            
      Secretary  
Approved by the Board 
            
      Board President 
 
            
      Date 

un
ap

pro
ve

d



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

1 Greater than 50,000 :
2

3 SOUTHERN MN MUNICIPAL POWER A Monthly Billing 7,961,898.43       
4 XCEL ENERGY CORP CapX - LaCrosse Project CMA 744,443.93           
5 MN DEPT OF REVENUE May Sales and Use Tax 427,108.82           
6 MN DEPT OF REVENUE June Prepaid 390,000.00           
7 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Wire, AL, 15kV, 750 Str, 1/C, 220 Jacket 325,845.67           
8 KEY GOVERNMENT FINANCE INC Third and final lease payment, Key Gov't 265,057.03           
9 STUART C IRBY CO INC Wire, AL, 15kV, 1/0 Solid, 1/C, Jacketed 117,593.92           
10 MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC 2014 Directional Boring/Misc Excavation 107,539.20           
11 DN TANKS INC 3.3 Mil Gal Reservoir Project - Phase 2 104,100.45           
12 BURNS & MCDONNELL INC Engineering Services - Sub & Trans Line 92,777.54             
13 DN TANKS INC AP Contract Retentn 75,261.78             
14 OSI-OPEN SYSTEMS INTERNATIONA SCADA Replacement - Electric 67,475.53             
15 WORKS COMPUTING INC HP Blade System 58,626.86             
16 FRANKLIN ENERGY SERVICES LLC DSM / CIP Services 2014 53,542.00             
17 M A P P C O R 3rd Quarter 2014 50,824.00             
18

19 Price Range Total: 10,842,095.16     
20

21 5,000 to 50,000 :
22

23 TRENCH LTD CVT, Outdoor, 161kV 1400/800:1 Relay Acc 49,429.69             
24 BILLTRUST dba Credit Card/Billing/Mailing/IVR Services 40,244.80             
25 BOB BRAATEN CONSTRUCTION INC Chester Substation Grading & Excavating 38,609.00             
26 MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC Directonal Bore Mayowood Masion 38,389.12             
27 PEOPLES ENERGY COOPERATIVE (P Services Compensable 6/1/2014-6/30/2014 37,690.90             
28 TELVENT USA LLC ArcFM GIS Software Maint & Support 34,328.44             
29 USIC LOCATING SERVICES INC 2013-2014 Locating Services 32,096.00             
30 E H RENNER & SONS INC Drilling of Well #41 30,275.00             
31 KEY BUILDERS INC Generator Enclosure 28,544.00             
32 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 2015 CommVault Software Premier Maint 26,717.48             
33 BOB BRAATEN CONSTRUCTION INC Grade, rock, and fndn S fenced Zumbro 24,090.00             
34 WRIGHT TREE SERVICE INC 2014 Hourly Tree Contract 23,183.88             
35 BLUESPIRE STRATEGIC MARKETING 2014 RPU Plugged In Contract 19,610.99             
36 THE ENERGY AUTHORITY INC TEA MISO Resource Fee 19,388.66             
37 ALVIN E BENIKE INC (P) Carpet Installation - Change Order 17,990.00             
38 SPARTA CONSULTING INC SAP Value Engineering Prep Work Flex GL 17,718.00             
39 XYLO TECHNOLOGIES INC 2014 Dominic Avila - Corp Svcs/IS 17,514.00             
40 E H RENNER & SONS INC Contract Retention Release 14,420.80             
41 INSTITUTE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL Asbestos Project Design 14,250.00             
42 ACTION BATTERY WHOLESALERS IN Battery, 24 cells 2V 10 OPzS 1000 14,153.46             
43 MCR PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS INC Develop MISO Historical Attachment O 14,119.91             
44 T K D A Prof Engr Design & Construction Insp Svc 13,685.83             
45 RESCO Switch, PM, Air, 3PH, 2-600SW/2-200F PSE 12,966.08             
46 McGRANN SHEA CARNIVAL STRAUGH 2014 Quarterly- Misc Legal 12,500.00             
47 CHS ROCHESTER Monthly Fuel Purchases, May 12,477.94             
48 ALL SYSTEMS INSTALLATION INC Fiber Terminations at Willow Creek Sub 12,308.00             

 PAGE  1 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

49 VISION COMPANIES LLC (P) Org Strategy Facilitation 12,225.00             
50 CENTURYLINK 2014 Monthly Telecommunications 12,182.53             
51 CENTURY FENCE CO INC Fence construction & rebuild 11,678.00             
52 U S ALLIANCE GROUP Credit Card Processing Fees- June 11,222.10             
53 CASCADE MEADOW WETLANDS & 2014 Annual Lease at Cascade Meadows 11,000.00             
54 EMERGENT NETWORKS LLC Server Migration 10,003.50             
55 KEMA INC Prof Serv - SCADA Upgrade 10,000.00             
56 RESCO Conduit, HDPE, 2.00, Empty 9,990.68               
57 ENVENTIS dba 2014 Cisco SmartNet Main & Support 9,795.52               
58 STEVE BENNING ELECTRIC VFD Installation 9,540.75               
59 ELCOR CONSTRUCTION INC Core drill new hole/install PVC storm 9,495.00               
60 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Conduit, HDPE, 2.00, Orange, SDR 13.5 9,485.16               
61 NALCO  COMPANY 2014 DI Vessels & Related Rental 9,450.00               
62 BOB BRAATEN CONSTRUCTION INC Expand yard, regrade S hillside 8,994.00               
63 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Trans, OH, 1ph,   10kVA, 13.8/8, 120/240 8,670.60               
64 WELLS FARGO BANK ACCT ANALYSI 2014 Banking Services 8,024.36               
65 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC IBM Breaker Maintenance 8,015.63               
66 D P C INDUSTRIES INC 2014 Hydrofluorosilicic Acid - Delivered 6,882.45               
67 MN DEPT OF REVENUE May Sales and Use Tax + June Accelerated 6,867.85               
68 MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC Directional Bore @ Kadlec Wilder Rd NW 6,600.00               
69 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC CT, Primary, 100/200/5 6,508.68               
70 K & K HAULING WA/service repair/926 17 Ave SW 6,500.00               
71 SPARTA CONSULTING INC SAP Value Engineering Prep Work SolMan 5,970.00               
72 MCR PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS INC FERC Classification of Costs Review 5,891.59               
73 ARNOLDS SUPPLY & KLEENIT CO ( 2013-2014 Monthly Cleaning Services 5,887.74               
74 XYLO TECHNOLOGIES INC 2014 Timothy Myers - Corp Svs/IS 5,772.00               
75 CHS ROCHESTER Monthly Fuel Purchases, May 5,765.35               
76 DELL MARKETING LP OptiPlex 9020, 8GB memory, 320GB hd 5,650.80               
77 CHARTER MEDIA Commercials 5,600.00               
78 EXPRESS  SERVICES INC 2014 Fred Rahn - Field Svcs 5,584.64               
79 WORKS COMPUTING INC HP Foundation Care Maintenance 3 yr 5,332.24               
80 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC 2.00" SDR 13.5, HDPE Orange with Blu Str 5,325.00               
81 MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC Directional Bore NERC clearance mitigati 5,297.74               
82 SPARTA CONSULTING INC 2014 SAP Application Support Travel Exp 5,256.91               
83 S L CONTRACTING INC Repair drive @ 1126 7 ST SW 5,240.00               
84 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Transceiver module, Cisco-SFP 5,059.46               
85 RESCO Cutout Door,  30A ELF, 15KV 5,005.60               
86 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER Postage meter refill 5/23 5,000.00               
87

88 907,472.86           
89

90 1,000 to 5,000 :
91

92 K & K HAULING Water SA service repair / 222 11 ST NW 4,920.00               
93 STUART C IRBY CO INC Wire, Tracer, Orange, #12, CCS 4,702.50               
94 ALVIN E BENIKE INC (P) Board and Community Room Renovation 4,685.00               
95 WORKS COMPUTING INC HP Insight Control License Software 4,584.91               
96 USA BLUE BOOK Hydrant backflow preventer, 2" 4,479.65               
97 D P C INDUSTRIES INC 2014 Carus 8500 Aqua Mag Kjell F35 4,372.70               

 PAGE  2 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

98 MN DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES MN DNR Contract 64964 stream gauging 4,300.00               
99 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO Compression tool, 6.2t flip-top dieless 4,189.50               
100 BOWMANS SAFE & LOCK SHOP LTD Rekey Substation Building Locks 4,171.79               
101 VISION COMPANIES LLC (P) Consulting Services 4,050.00               
102 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Grd Sleeve, 3ph Sect. Encl, 18 x 67 x 23 3,879.56               
103 BADGER METER INC (P) Meter, Bare 5/8x3/4" Badger Disc 3,655.13               
104 RESCO Cutout Door,  50A ELF, 15KV 3,654.06               
105 MCLEAN ENGINEERING COMPANY IN Joint Use Agree Review and Recommend 3,638.50               
106 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC 2.0" SDR 13.5, HDPE Orange with Blue 3,550.00               
107 ENVENTIS dba 2014 Network Maintenance Services 3,465.00               
108 D P C INDUSTRIES INC 2014 Chlorine, 150 lb Cyl 3,425.00               
109 PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER Travel, SAP SOLMAN Training, Lori Gartne 3,375.00               
110 NALCO  COMPANY DI Vessels, Anion, CC 3,366.56               
111 POWER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING INC City and Downtown Load Forecast 3,296.50               
112 ROCH LANDSCAPING SERVICES INC West Circle Dr 3,104.20               
113 JENNINGS, STROUSS & SALMON PL Legal Fees 3,069.45               
114 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC PT, Outdoor,  8400/120, 1 Bushing 2,988.23               
115 THE PARK AND FACILITIES Picnic tables, 4' square w/hole 2,985.00               
116 EVENTFUL GROUP LLC Travel, SAP Utilities Conf Registration, 2,890.00               
117 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Crossarm, Wood, Deadend,  8' 2,795.85               
118 REINARTZ STEVE CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 2,750.00               
119 MN PIPE & EQUIPMENT Hydrant, 8 ft 2,750.00               
120 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO fall protection lifeline grinder 2,749.57               
121 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL One calls tickets 2,720.50               
122 XYLO TECHNOLOGIES INC 2014 Mark Johnson - Corp Svcs/IS 2,646.00               
123 SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LAB IN Fault Indicator, Overhead 2,604.00               
124 CITY OF ROCHESTER Workers Comp Reinsurance, 3rd install 2,588.33               
125 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL Inserter and Mailing System Lease 2,582.13               
126 BADGER METER INC (P) Replacement flow meter for Well #36 2,550.00               
127 CENTURY FENCE CO INC Relocate & repair fence Zumbro station ( 2,548.00               
128 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY USCO Switch mods parts kit 2,530.00               
129 WORKS COMPUTING INC HP Blade & VMware Upgrade Services 2,528.76               
130 MOTOROLA INC Trunking Baud Single System 2,512.00               
131 K & K HAULING WA / service repair/ 4917 Lionhart Dr NW 2,502.50               
132 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Elbow, 15kV, 600A, NLB,750 AL Compr Str 2,472.00               
133 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Bracket, Equip Mtg, 3ph, 48", 6 Mtgs 2,424.14               
134 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Elbow, 15kV, 200A, LB,1/0 Sol,175-220Mil 2,405.00               
135 PEOPLES ENERGY COOPERATIVE (P Construction Agreement, install URD prim 2,385.00               
136 ENVENTIS dba Phone System Support 3 Yrs (Monthly Bill 2,335.00               
137 EZ STAK INC Closet Unit Driver Side 2,251.06               
138 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Conn, CRL, SL, #6Cu-0.33 Theft 2,248.68               
139 BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY Water Sustainability Study Services 2,225.54               
140 KERRY CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 2,200.00               
141 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING LLC 2014 Digital Billboard Contract 2,200.00               
142 KWIK TRIP CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 2,178.00               
143 MOTOROLA INC Radio, Vehicle, APX 4500 2,158.00               
144 SCHEEL LAWRENCE Travel Advance 2,145.66               
145 ARNOLDS SUPPLY & KLEENIT CO ( 2013-2014 Alternates 2,132.16               
146 APPLE MINNESOTA CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 2,125.68               

 PAGE  3 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

147 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SVC SOLID W 2014 Waste Removal Services - SLP 2,118.10               
148 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Zforce Distribution Arrester 10kV 2,117.19               
149 MN DEPT OF COMMERCE Legislative Energy Commission Assessment 2,111.66               
150 ALVIN E BENIKE INC (P) AP Contract Retentn 2,108.25               
151 FORBROOK LANDSCAPING SERVICES Sodding, 1011 Belair Ln NW 2,083.50               
152 ACTION BATTERY WHOLESALERS IN Spill containment tray & neutral pillows 2,078.72               
153 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Meter Seal, Yellow Padlock 2,053.55               
154 EZ STAK INC Closet Unit Passenger Side 2,040.65               
155 SENECA FOODS CORP CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 2,040.00               
156 EZ STAK INC Closet Unit Driver Side 2,038.38               
157 GYMBOREE CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 2,004.06               
158 L & S ELECTRIC INC Contract Retention 2,000.00               
159 EVENTFUL GROUP LLC Travel, SAP Utilities Conf Reg, P Hanson 1,995.00               
160 EVENTFUL GROUP LLC Travel, SAP Utilities Conf Reg, S Humphr 1,995.00               
161 EVENTFUL GROUP LLC Travel, SAP Utilities Conf Reg, C Reiss 1,995.00               
162 EVENTFUL GROUP LLC Travel, SAP Utilities Conf Reg, J Drugg 1,995.00               
163 EVENTFUL GROUP LLC Travel, SAP Utilities Conf Reg, S Sang 1,995.00               
164 STEVE BENNING ELECTRIC Manual switch gear 1,983.73               
165 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Trans, PM, 1ph,   37.5kVA,13.8/8,240/120 1,982.56               
166 TSP INC Directors offices & hallway carpet repla 1,980.00               
167 VISION COMPANIES LLC (P) 2014 IT Controls Testing 1,950.00               
168 NETWORKFLEET INC 2014 Monthly Charge - GPS Fleet tracking 1,931.96               
169 AFFILIATED CREDIT SERVICES IN 2014 Third Party Collections 1,905.57               
170 BANKS JOSHUA C Event Photography 1,900.00               
171 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP Elevator Maintenance, 5 Yr 1,894.80               
172 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC AT&T Antenna Installation Site Review 1,878.09               
173 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SVC SOLID W 2014 Waste Removal Services - SC 1,872.38               
174 IVERSON, PAUL * Customer Refund - CCS 300000518395 1,811.00               
175 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC 3M Terminator Kits 1,801.00               
176 SARGENTS LANDSCAPE NURSERY IN Annuals 1,746.43               
177 STUART C IRBY CO INC Block, 60 deg 8in hd-nyln 1,717.00               
178 STUART C IRBY CO INC Fuselink, 100E, SMU-20 1,673.66               
179 ARNOLDS SUPPLY & KLEENIT CO ( Lawn Mowing Services 1,668.00               
180 BADGER STATE INSPECTION LLC Inspection of T-Mobile Installation-Rose Harbor 1,667.50               
181 BADGER STATE INSPECTION LLC Inspection of T-Mobile Installations-North Park 1,667.50               
182 STEVE BENNING ELECTRIC VFD Replacement, Wellhouse 36, labor 1,608.00               
183 CITY OF ROCHESTER W/c 1,586.05               
184 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Conn, CRP SL, #4-2/0 CU only 1,548.62               
185 STUART C IRBY CO INC Metal Sec. Encl, 3ph, 30" x 67" x 22" 1,541.67               
186 STEVE BENNING ELECTRIC Manual switch gear, labor 1,528.00               
187 THE ENERGY AUTHORITY INC TEA Activity 6/14/2014 - 6/20/2014 1,522.87               
188 PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER Travel APPA Nat'l Conf Reg, Kotschevar 1,520.00               
189 BOB BRAATEN CONSTRUCTION INC Grade, rock, and foundation prep N area 1,500.00               
190 STUART C IRBY CO INC Switch, Air, 2 Arm, 1ph, 600A, NLB 1,497.32               
191 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO Wire, Copper, 600V, 12-2 Solid w/Grd, UF 1,493.56               
192 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO Wire, Copper, 4/0 Str, Bare, 19 Str. 1,492.51               
193 RESCO Cutout Door,  12A ELF, 15KV 1,484.71               
194 EZ STAK INC Drawer Unit Passenger Side 1,474.02               
195 PUGLEASA COMPANY INC 2014 Annual Inspections and Maintenance 1,469.00               

 PAGE  4 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

196 NOVASPECT INC Software Support for Data Aggregation 1,455.40               
197 CLEAR CHANNEL BROADCASTING IN commercials 1,394.00               
198 HEARTLAND TIRE CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 1,392.00               
199 CITY OF ROCHESTER 2014 Sweeping Services 1,389.17               
200 THE FENCE PROS LLC (P) Installation 20' double drive gate 1,350.00               
201 REINHAUSEN MANUFACTURING INC Arcing bypass contact tip 1,346.16               
202 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP Adobe Acrobat XI Pro license 1,345.00               
203 ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES I 2014 Utility Exchange Report 1,340.40               
204 EZ STAK INC Locker unit Driver Side 1,335.28               
205 WORKS COMPUTING INC 144-921 AdmGnl-Oper-Office Supplies_Exp 1,334.21               
206 MADSEN BRIAN 2013-2014 Printer Maintenance contract 1,331.66               
207 IVERSON, PAUL * Customer Refund - CCS 300000518396 1,330.35               
208 EPPS AARON CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 1,320.00               
209 SOMA CONSTRUCTION INC Rock for main break 1,313.96               
210 ENVENTIS dba 2014-2017 Monthly Data Services 1,307.76               
211 DELL MARKETING LP OptiPlex 9020, 32GB memory, 500GB hd 1,294.73               
212 EZ STAK INC Closet Unit Passenger Side 1,287.37               
213 MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC Directional Bore-Canal Pt temp power 1,285.50               
214 SCHLINK WALTER Travel, APPA Nat'l Conf, hotel 1,256.50               
215 WILLIAMS JERRY Travel, APPA Nat'l Conf, hotel 1,256.50               
216 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Elbow, 15kV, 600A, NLB,750 AL Compr Str 1,236.00               
217 SCHEEL LAWRENCE Travel, NC Meter School, hotel 1,212.12               
218 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Bracket, Equip Mtg, 3ph, 48", 6 Mtgs 1,212.07               
219 THRONDSON OIL & LP GAS CO CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 1,201.00               
220 ACCURATE CALIBRATION SERVICES meter bench calib. 1,200.00               
221 ENVENTIS dba Phone Queue Maintenance/Cleanup 1,200.00               
222 S L CONTRACTING INC Replace curb & sidewalk @ Rocky cr dr/No 1,182.00               
223 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Conn, Fire-On, Lug, 2 Hole, 336 - 477 1,179.26               
224 PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER SAP Intro to BI, virtual class for P Ten 1,150.00               
225 MCLEAN ENGINEERING COMPANY IN Rate Recommend, Tech Support 1,146.88               
226 CRW ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN GRO Project 13-042 / wellhse 41 1,142.50               
227 CANNON ELECTRIC MOTOR dba Well 11 repair motor 1,094.22               
228 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC CT, Primary, 100/200/5 1,084.78               
229 POWER PRODUCTS & SERVICES condensate pump seal 1,077.30               
230 BAIER GERALD 2014 Garage Sweep Jan-December 1,068.75               
231 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Deadend Recept, 15kV, 200A, LB 1,052.51               
232 ROCHESTER ARMORED CAR CO INC 2014/15 Pick Up Services May-April 1,041.89               
233 ACTION BATTERY WHOLESALERS IN Rack, 2 step 1,040.96               
234 CHS ROCHESTER LP gas @ SLP 1,035.08               
235 TWIN CITY SECURITY INC Security Services April-May 1,030.17               
236 EXPRESS  SERVICES INC 2014 Bob Freund - Cascade Meadows 1,027.45               
237 TUPPER DIANA CIP Conserve & Save Rebates 1,025.00               
238 ADVANTAGE DIST LLC (P) Oil, Transformer 1,023.97               
239 EXPRESS  SERVICES INC 2014 Diane Bengtson - Prof Services 1,010.99               
240 ZUMBRO WATERSHED PARTNERSHIP 2014 Annual Donation 1,000.00               
241

242 Price Range Total: 311,449.22           
243

244 0 to 1,000 :

 PAGE  5 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

245

246 EXPRESS  SERVICES INC Summarized transactions: 56 30,033.37             
247 REBATES Summarized transactions: 91 14,949.84             
248 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Summarized transactions: 48 10,407.41             
249 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC Summarized transactions: 45 10,043.14             
250 STUART C IRBY CO INC Summarized transactions: 49 9,664.87               
251 PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER Summarized transactions: 62 8,398.97               
252 Customer Refunds (CIS) Summarized transactions: 81 7,441.78               
253 CITY OF ROCHESTER Summarized transactions: 21 5,883.30               
254 G & K SERVICES Summarized transactions: 71 4,501.47               
255 MN PIPE & EQUIPMENT Summarized transactions: 17 3,802.78               
256 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC Summarized transactions: 32 2,941.68               
257 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO Summarized transactions: 48 2,866.71               
258 PRATT & WHITNEY POWER SYSTEMS Summarized transactions: 10 2,436.27               
259 TWIN CITY SECURITY INC Summarized transactions: 3 2,403.72               
260 CLAREY'S SAFETY EQUIPMENT dba Summarized transactions: 6 2,350.45               
261 NALCO  COMPANY Summarized transactions: 18 2,289.53               
262 MOTOROLA INC Summarized transactions: 10 2,289.15               
263 TOTAL TOOL SUPPLY INC (P) Summarized transactions: 6 1,949.30               
264 THE PARK AND FACILITIES Summarized transactions: 6 1,920.48               
265 NAPA AUTO PARTS (P) Summarized transactions: 46 1,829.32               
266 BADGER METER INC (P) Summarized transactions: 12 1,774.99               
267 DELL MARKETING LP Summarized transactions: 6 1,772.68               
268 RESCO Summarized transactions: 9 1,771.40               
269 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Summarized transactions: 13 1,687.32               
270 ARNOLDS SUPPLY & KLEENIT CO ( Summarized transactions: 12 1,681.95               
271 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS L Summarized transactions: 84 1,625.35               
272 GARTNER LORI Summarized transactions: 4 1,547.29               
273 S L CONTRACTING INC Summarized transactions: 2 1,515.00               
274 RONCO ENGINEERING SALES INC Summarized transactions: 4 1,332.21               
275 ROOT RIVER HARDWOODS INC Summarized transactions: 4 1,325.26               
276 METRO SALES INC Summarized transactions: 3 1,316.53               
277 USA BLUE BOOK Summarized transactions: 6 1,283.12               
278 EZ STAK INC Summarized transactions: 2 1,278.45               
279 REICHERT DAVE Summarized transactions: 4 1,276.78               
280 REINDERS INC Summarized transactions: 5 1,257.45               
281 MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC Summarized transactions: 2 1,237.50               
282 ALDEN POOL & MUNICIPAL SUPPLY Summarized transactions: 17 1,204.13               
283 STEVE BENNING ELECTRIC Summarized transactions: 2 1,193.97               
284 HIMEC MECHANICAL (P) Summarized transactions: 3 1,172.79               
285 CITY OF ROCHESTER Summarized transactions: 2 1,156.26               
286 ADAMSON MOTORS INC Summarized transactions: 3 1,155.07               
287 McGRANN SHEA CARNIVAL STRAUGH Summarized transactions: 2 1,104.29               
288 CLAREY'S SAFETY EQUIPMENT dba Summarized transactions: 6 1,102.61               
289 SOMA CONSTRUCTION INC Summarized transactions: 2 1,097.79               
290 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP Summarized transactions: 4 1,093.64               
291 SCHEEL LAWRENCE Summarized transactions: 4 1,078.00               
292 SCHLINK WALTER Summarized transactions: 3 1,075.50               
293 TSP INC Summarized transactions: 4 1,050.20               

 PAGE  6 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

294 TRUCKIN' AMERICA Summarized transactions: 3 1,050.00               
295 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP Summarized transactions: 13 1,008.55               
296 GARCIA GRAPHICS INC Summarized transactions: 10 995.00                  
297 EMERGENT NETWORKS LLC Summarized transactions: 1 990.69                  
298 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO Summarized transactions: 6 985.08                  
299 T E C INDUSTRIAL INC Summarized transactions: 6 980.73                  
300 YETTER DAREND Summarized transactions: 1 974.70                  
301 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY COMPANY Summarized transactions: 25 962.46                  
302 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC (P) Summarized transactions: 31 899.47                  
303 PRAIRIE EQUIPMENT CO LLC Summarized transactions: 2 892.37                  
304 SUPERIOR COMPANIES OF MINNESO Summarized transactions: 3 892.00                  
305 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL Summarized transactions: 3 883.56                  
306 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDIN Summarized transactions: 1 881.76                  
307 ROCH LANDSCAPING SERVICES INC Summarized transactions: 1 873.15                  
308 SEEME PRODUCTIONS LLC Summarized transactions: 1 830.00                  
309 DAVEY TREE EXPERT CO Summarized transactions: 1 828.17                  
310 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL Summarized transactions: 1 803.84                  
311 POWER PROCESS EQUIPMENT INC ( Summarized transactions: 6 803.54                  
312 OPEN ACCESS TECHNOLOGY Summarized transactions: 1 788.06                  
313 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO Summarized transactions: 12 784.23                  
314 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD Summarized transactions: 1 784.00                  
315 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST Summarized transactions: 1 779.13                  
316 ADVANTAGE DIST LLC (P) Summarized transactions: 4 772.28                  
317 MN DEPT OF REVENUE Summarized transactions: 3 772.09                  
318 FASTENAL COMPANY Summarized transactions: 19 761.72                  
319 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE INC (P) Summarized transactions: 4 759.34                  
320 HACH COMPANY Summarized transactions: 7 742.73                  
321 A T & T Summarized transactions: 2 727.41                  
322 CENTURYLINK Summarized transactions: 4 724.50                  
323 MODEM EXPRESS INC Summarized transactions: 2 720.00                  
324 OMNI ENVIRONMENTAL INC Summarized transactions: 1 700.00                  
325 ON SITE SANITATION INC Summarized transactions: 9 696.65                  
326 SCHMIDT GOODMAN OFFICE PRODUC Summarized transactions: 3 680.68                  
327 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC Summarized transactions: 1 650.00                  
328 MN PIPE & EQUIPMENT Summarized transactions: 3 627.75                  
329 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO INC Summarized transactions: 21 620.73                  
330 UNITED RENTALS INC Summarized transactions: 4 588.10                  
331 G & K SERVICES Summarized transactions: 4 583.68                  
332 ZEP SALES & SERVICE Summarized transactions: 4 570.86                  
333 COOKE ROBERT Summarized transactions: 1 554.50                  
334 AUTHORIZE.NET Summarized transactions: 1 552.30                  
335 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION CORP Summarized transactions: 2 540.05                  
336 GRAINGER INC Summarized transactions: 10 532.68                  
337 OLSEN CHAIN & CABLE CO INC Summarized transactions: 3 531.03                  
338 OLM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT Summarized transactions: 1 512.12                  
339 K A A L  TV LLC Summarized transactions: 1 510.00                  
340 RONCO ENGINEERING SALES INC Summarized transactions: 2 497.40                  
341 GARCIA GRAPHICS INC Summarized transactions: 2 495.00                  
342 FIRST CLASS PLUMBING & HEATIN Summarized transactions: 2 489.58                  

 PAGE  7 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

343 KOTSCHEVAR MARK Summarized transactions: 2 443.74                  
344 ALL SYSTEMS INSTALLATION INC Summarized transactions: 1 442.68                  
345 WILLIAMS JERRY Summarized transactions: 3 441.82                  
346 WIDSETH SMITH NOTLING & ASSOC Summarized transactions: 1 441.75                  
347 JOHNSON PRINTING CO INC Summarized transactions: 3 438.86                  
348 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC Summarized transactions: 4 438.44                  
349 TMS JOHNSON INC Summarized transactions: 1 430.00                  
350 SKYWATCH SERVICES dba Summarized transactions: 1 427.50                  
351 POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC Summarized transactions: 1 419.40                  
352 LOCATORS AND SUPPLIES Summarized transactions: 4 415.71                  
353 AMERICAN PAYMENT CENTER Summarized transactions: 1 413.00                  
354 WORKS COMPUTING INC Summarized transactions: 3 412.10                  
355 VERIFIED CREDENTIALS INC Summarized transactions: 1 410.00                  
356 MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CO Summarized transactions: 3 408.85                  
357 SCHAD TRACY SIGNS INC Summarized transactions: 1 408.50                  
358 SPECIALTY TURF & AG INC Summarized transactions: 2 406.13                  
359 INTERSTATE MOTOR TRUCKS INC Summarized transactions: 3 405.73                  
360 EDINALARM INC Summarized transactions: 1 402.75                  
361 ALTERNATIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC Summarized transactions: 2 400.00                  
362 SWAGELOK MN INC (P) Summarized transactions: 3 393.20                  
363 NOVASPECT INC Summarized transactions: 1 388.86                  
364 D P C INDUSTRIES INC Summarized transactions: 1 386.90                  
365 SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LAB IN Summarized transactions: 2 367.40                  
366 PEOPLES ENERGY COOPERATIVE (P Summarized transactions: 1 352.00                  
367 WARNING LITES OF MN INC dba Summarized transactions: 1 344.52                  
368 CENTURYLINK Summarized transactions: 1 325.95                  
369 REBATES Summarized transactions: 9 325.00                  
370 PAPER & GRAPHICS INC Summarized transactions: 1 316.35                  
371 CORPORATE WEB SERVICES INC Summarized transactions: 2 315.85                  
372 G A ERNST & ASSOCIATES INC Summarized transactions: 2 314.50                  
373 INSTY PRINTS ROCHESTER (P) Summarized transactions: 2 313.70                  
374 LETH SEWER SERVICE LLC Summarized transactions: 1 300.00                  
375 PROGRESSIVE BUSINESS PUBLICAT Summarized transactions: 1 299.00                  
376 KULLOT TRAILER PARTS & SERVIC Summarized transactions: 4 297.76                  
377 BOWMANS SAFE & LOCK SHOP LTD Summarized transactions: 2 294.83                  
378 GENERAL REPAIR SERVICE Summarized transactions: 2 284.99                  
379 OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES INC Summarized transactions: 2 284.90                  
380 BOB GANDER PLUMBING & HEATING Summarized transactions: 1 280.07                  
381 ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC Summarized transactions: 4 271.19                  
382 FRONTIER Summarized transactions: 1 258.72                  
383 GRAINGER INC Summarized transactions: 2 254.50                  
384 JOHNSON PRINTING CO INC Summarized transactions: 2 253.29                  
385 KOSHIRE LARRY J Summarized transactions: 2 245.09                  
386 ROCH PLUMBING & HEATING CO IN Summarized transactions: 1 243.75                  
387 MN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSN C Summarized transactions: 1 240.00                  
388 IRON MOUNTAIN DBA Summarized transactions: 1 230.71                  
389 DALCO CORPORATION Summarized transactions: 7 228.82                  
390 UNION LABOR DIRECTORY dba Summarized transactions: 1 219.50                  
391 ARROW ACE HARDWARE-ST PETER Summarized transactions: 5 218.85                  

 PAGE  8 7/15/2014        



ROCHESTER  PUBLIC  UTILITIES

    A/P Board Listing By Dollar Range
For 06/16/2014 To 07/14/2014

Consolidated & Summarized Below 1,000

392 FIEK STEVEN Summarized transactions: 3 208.93                  
393 CITRIX ONLINE LLC Summarized transactions: 1 208.41                  
394 FEDEX Summarized transactions: 8 207.99                  
395 POST BULLETIN CO Summarized transactions: 1 205.40                  
396 VANCO SERVICES LLC Summarized transactions: 1 204.00                  
397 BECKLEYS OFFICE PRODUCTS INC Summarized transactions: 1 202.38                  
398 COLE PARMER INSTRUMENT CO Summarized transactions: 2 201.51                  
399 ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC Summarized transactions: 3 197.62                  
400 BOBCAT OF ROCHESTER Summarized transactions: 1 189.38                  
401 FIRST STUDENT INC Summarized transactions: 1 187.16                  
402 STEVE BENNING ELECTRIC Summarized transactions: 1 180.00                  
403 SMS SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE SERVI Summarized transactions: 2 171.00                  
404 WERNER ELECTRIC SUPPLY Summarized transactions: 2 166.14                  
405 FEDEX FREIGHT INC Summarized transactions: 1 158.33                  
406 C & N UPHOLSTERY Summarized transactions: 1 154.97                  
407 ENVIRONMENTAL INITIATIVE Summarized transactions: 1 150.00                  
408 MN DEPT OF HEALTH - WELL MGMT Summarized transactions: 1 150.00                  
409 CANADIAN HONKER RESTAURANT & Summarized transactions: 2 145.40                  
410 CUSTOM COMMUNICATIONS INC Summarized transactions: 1 144.29                  
411 HENTGES GLASS CO Summarized transactions: 1 142.14                  
412 WRIGHTS SMALL ENGINE SERVICE Summarized transactions: 2 142.00                  
413 DAVIES PRINTING COMPANY INC Summarized transactions: 2 138.40                  
414 AFFILIATED GROUP INC Summarized transactions: 1 138.30                  
415 AIRGAS SAFETY INC Summarized transactions: 3 138.16                  
416 NORTHERN / BLUETARP FINANCIAL Summarized transactions: 3 135.24                  
417 NORTHLAND FARM SYSTEMS INC Summarized transactions: 1 132.98                  
418 REINHAUSEN MANUFACTURING INC Summarized transactions: 6 131.84                  
419 ZIEGLER INC Summarized transactions: 2 127.04                  
420 TOP PERFORMANCE SALES Summarized transactions: 1 125.58                  
421 CONNEY SAFETY PRODUCTS LLC Summarized transactions: 12 123.40                  
422 NUSS TRUCKS OF ROCHESTER INC Summarized transactions: 1 118.30                  
423 PARTSMASTER dba Summarized transactions: 2 117.99                  
424 COOK STEVEN J Summarized transactions: 1 117.25                  
425 CLEMENTS GM PARTS Summarized transactions: 2 116.38                  
426 CULLIGAN OF ROCHESTER INC Summarized transactions: 2 115.30                  
427 TIP PLUS CORPORATION Summarized transactions: 2 109.01                  
428 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC Summarized transactions: 2 108.98                  
429 GREAT RIVER ENERGY Summarized transactions: 1 107.41                  
430 INCOM DIRECT Summarized transactions: 1 106.94                  
431 DEX MEDIA Summarized transactions: 1 99.00                    
432 GUNDERSON BRADLEY Summarized transactions: 1 96.85                    
433 KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES Summarized transactions: 3 96.59                    
434 OLM COUNTY PROPERTY RECORDS Summarized transactions: 3 96.00                    
435 SARGENTS LANDSCAPE NURSERY IN Summarized transactions: 2 95.55                    
436 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP Summarized transactions: 1 92.47                    
437 MENARDS ROCHESTER SOUTH Summarized transactions: 2 90.54                    
438 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING CO Summarized transactions: 1 90.10                    
439 HATHAWAY TREE SERVICE INC Summarized transactions: 2 90.00                    
440 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS Summarized transactions: 6 86.08                    

 PAGE  9 7/15/2014        



ldstel
Typewritten Text
4a



 

 

        ______________________________ 
        President 
 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Secretary 

 
 
 
 R E S O L U T I O N 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, to reject the 
bids from Wesco-Turner Electric, Hubbell Power System, Wesco-Cleaveland Price and Border 
States-Alstom Grid and approve a purchase with Wesco – Royal Switchgear for 
 

Eleven sets of 161kV Disconnect Switches for the Chester Substation CapX Project 
 
The amount of the purchase to be ONE HUNDRED TWENTY TWO THOUSAND SEVEN 
HUNDRED THIRTY EIGHT 00/100 DOLLARS ($122,738) plus applicable taxes. 
 
Passed by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, this 29th day of  
July, 2014. 



ldstel
Typewritten Text
4b



ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text
4b



 

 

        ______________________________ 
        President 
 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Secretary 

 
 
 
 R E S O L U T I O N 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, to approve a 
purchase order agreement with the Institute for Environmental Assessment, Inc., and that the 
Common Council authorize the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the agreement for 
 
 Management of the Asbestos Removal and Repair Project at Silver Lake Plant 
 
The amount of the purchase order agreement to be $189,000 AND 00/100 DOLLARS 
($189,000.00). 
 
Passed by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, this 29th day of July, 2014. 



ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text
5



ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text

ldstel
Typewritten Text
6



ldstel
Typewritten Text
6



ldstel
Typewritten Text
6



ldstel
Typewritten Text



 

 

        ______________________________ 
        President 
 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Secretary 

 
 
 
 R E S O L U T I O N 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Public Utility Board of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, to: 
 

1. Accept and place on file the Electric Cost of Service Study; 
2. Authorize staff to give preliminary notice to the public of the intent to increase the 

overall general electric rates for 2015 – 2017 by 3.5%, 1.7% and 1.7%, respectively 
based on the individual rate class recommendations on or about January 1st of each 
year.  

 
 
Passed by the Public Utility Board, of the City of Rochester, Minnesota, this 29th day of July, 2014. 


	ADPD9C.tmp
	ROCHESTER PUBLIC UTILITIES

	Financials Board 06 2014.pdf
	000 Index Board
	001 E NetPosition BD
	002 E RevExp YTD BD
	003 E CashFlow YTD
	004 E Prod & Sales YTD
	005 E Fuel YTD
	006 E CapMM Graph
	007 E Cash Graph
	008 E NetPosition Graph
	009 E Bond Graph
	010 W NetPosition BD
	011 W RevExp YTD BD
	012 W CashFlow YTD
	013 W Prod & Sales YTD
	014 W CapMM Graph
	015 W Cash Graph
	016 W NetPosition Graph

	Financials Board 06 2014.pdf
	000 Index Board
	001 E NetPosition BD
	002 E RevExp YTD BD
	003 E CashFlow YTD
	004 E Prod & Sales YTD
	005 E Fuel YTD
	006 E CapMM Graph
	007 E Cash Graph
	008 E NetPosition Graph
	009 E Bond Graph
	010 W NetPosition BD
	011 W RevExp YTD BD
	012 W CashFlow YTD
	013 W Prod & Sales YTD
	014 W CapMM Graph
	015 W Cash Graph
	016 W NetPosition Graph

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



